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ACHS SUMMARY FORM

Name: Faines House/Willow Enring Farn

Planning Area/Site Number:; 15/39 3. M=-NCPPC Atlas Reference: I‘ap 10

2-20
Address: 1600 Tucker Lane, Ashton
Classification Summary
Category building Previous Survey Recording -NCPPC
Ownership nrivate Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition /A Fistorical Sites
Status. occupied.
Accessible__ ng Federal State__x County__x ILocal___
Present use_ nrivyate residence
Date: ¢, 1855 7. Original Owner: ‘ashington Haines

Apparent Condition

a. good b, altereqd c, “original site

Description: This five bay by one bay, two-and-a-half story house was
built into the hillside facing south., The fieldstone basement is onen on
the south elevation. The porch, standing on four cement nosts, on the
south elevation has a half-hivned roof supported by four sguare wooden
nosts, There is a lean-to addition on the north elevation. The house was
originallyr a two room log structure. It was enlarged by a west two bav
two story wine. The house is sheathed b» white clapboarding. There are
six-over-six double-hung windows. The gable roof is covered by black
asbestos shingles.

Significance: Haines Zouse/Willow Spring Tarm is tvnical of nid-19th century
medium sized farms in this section of Montgomery Countyr and has associations
with earlv County families., The land was first granted to Richard Snowden,
Jr. in the early 1&th centurv. Fis daughter Dlizaheth married Williar
Thomas, a menmher of the o0ld Quaker family, and the land remained in that
family for generations. After William Thomas died in 1851, ¥Washinston
Haines bought 313 acres from two of William's children and probably built
the house by 1859, EHe farmed the land, some of the finest in the County,
until selling it in 1868 to Patrick Donohoo, who also farmed it, leaving it
to his nephew, John O'Donnell, The land was sold from O'Donnell's estate

in 1910, It passed through several owners before beins nurchased by the
nresent owners in 1957,

Candy Reed
Researcher and date researched: Donald ., Leavitt-6/79 Arch, Descrintion

Compiler: nail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
Approval
15. Acreage: 24,28 acres



3

r/v{#is-}

o R iemiiasi
3
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET /@02 ¢ 5% o4

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICFE

[1) NAME -
C OMMON:
Willow Spring Farm
AND/OR HISTORIC:
Haines House
{2, LOCATION
STREET ANC NUMBER:
1600 Tucker Lane
CITY OR TOWN:
Sandy Spring
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
[3. CLASSIFICATION :
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
(7] W STATUS
(Check One) OWNERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
=z
) District K Building ] Public Public Acquisition: E3 Occupied Yes:
o [ site ] Structure Private O In Process ] Unoccupied O Restricted
— ] Object {J Beth ] Being Considered [ Preservation work [ Unrestricted
- in progress £ No
L? PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
pu O Agricultural ] Government O Pork (] Tronsportation [J Comments
o (] Commercial 3 Industrial £} Private Residence [ Other (Specity)
- [1 Educational [ Militory 1 Religious
N [ Entertainment ] Museum {3 Scientific
— !4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
— OWNER'S NAME:
' Dr. H., T, Mervman
\ w STREET AND NUMBER: b
w 1600 Tucker Lane
P CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
_ _,____Sa_[ldéz__Snri no . Mazesrd-and _
f5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION _ IR - 2
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS., ETC:
Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland

_Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg. #):
ET REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS '

TITLE OF SURVEY:

None

DATE OF SURVEY: [ Federal ] State {1 County [ Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:




[7. DESCRIPTION |

M5 39

CONDITION

(Check One)

(Check One) (Check One)

] Excelient O Goed 4 Fair [ Deteriorated O Ruins [J Unexposed

8 Altered ] Unaltered 3 Moved Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The 2-1/2 story house is a rectangular
farmhouse with a porch across the three bay main
(east) facade. It has an exterior chimney on
the north end. No cornice. The foundation is
stone with heavy hewn wooden lintels over the
cellar door and windows that are at ground level
on the downhill elevation.

Other buildings on the site include a log
corn crib with inverted "V" shaped notches on
the lower edge. The rafters are notched to fit
over the A -shaped cut on the upper side of the
log. The log sills rest on a stone foundation.

A stone spring house sits on the east side
of the house,

According to the owners, the main house

once had a center chimney.

338

SNOI11J3NnNyLsSNI

33

i o



£
[3. SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate) °
(O Pre-Columbian {J 16th Century [ 18th Century ] 20th Century
J 15th Century [ 17th Century E_’j 19th Century
SPECIFIC CATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Abor iginal ) Education ] Political (30 Urban Planning
[ Prehistoric O Engineering [J Religion/Phi. ] Other (Specity)
[ Historic 3 tndustry losophy
3 Agriculture O Invention {3 Science
[ Architecture {0 Londscope {J Sculpture
O At Architecture [J Social/Human-
O Commerce [J Literature itarion
[0 Communications O Military ] Theoter
(3 Conservation [J Music {J Transportation
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Perhaps once a part of Charlie Forest (says owner).
v
z Appears on Martinet and Bond map of Montgomery County
o
-— (1865) as Washington Haines house.
[
%) On 1878 map shown as Donahue House.
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E9. HAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFEREMNCES
[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA ‘ ]
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES ’
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY |O DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUZE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds. | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW -] * - o ’ » o . - - ’ »
NE ° . - ° . -
SE o . e ° ’ -
Sw Q *’ » -3 . L]
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
: - [ »
'Acreage Justification:
1
i
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
)
STATE: COUNTY:

11 FORM PREPARED BY -

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION ODATE

M-NCPPC 1/21/73
STREEY AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Silver Spring : Maryland

—~State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [ State [ Local [J

Signature
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ;';J;Gi?/ 3
MAGI#

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

HINAME

HISTORIC Haines House

AND/OR COMMON
Willow Spring Farm

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

1600 Tucker Lane

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Ashton — VICINITY OF 8
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery 20702
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC Xoccupiep __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
L suiLbingis) X PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE _BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
¢
Xno __MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Dr. Farold T, Meryman Telephone #: 924-3630

STREET & NUMBER
1600 Tucker Lane

CITY. TOWN sTaTE,, Zip code
Ashton ___ VICINITY OF Marvland 20702
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 2377

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 138
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
_ Rockville Maryland 20850
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

HM=-NCPPC Inventory of ilistorical Sites

DATE
1976 __FEDERAL _ASTATE XCOUNTY _ LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS  Pgrk Historian's Office
CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville Haryland 20855
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KA DESCRIPTION |
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED Z_ORIGINAL SITE
Xgooo __RUINS XaLTeRED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This five bay by one bay, two and a half story house is built into
the side of a hill facing south.

Built on fieldstone foundations of chinked logs sheathed by white
clapboards the house was originally a three bay, two room structure.
About 1953 'a two bay two story wing was added to the west elevation.

The south (front) porch stands above the basement at the first level on
four concrete posts. The half-hipped porch roof is supported by four
square wooden posts. The porch 1s enclosed by a balustraded railing and
is decorated by four flower boxes. £ix wooden steps lead from the east
side to the porch. The south (front) door is wooden paneledj the south
elevation basement door is also wooden paneled, On the north elevation
a one story lean-to has been enclosed at the east end and is screened-in
on the west end. On the north elevation there is a pair of multi-naned
glass doors.

The house has six-over—six double~hung windows flanked by blue board
and batten shutters. There are two gabled inset six-over-six double-hung
dormer windows on the south and north elevations of the west addition.

The house has an east and west gable roof covered by black asbestos
shingles. There are two interior chimnevs and one exterior end chimney
at the west gable end.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAw __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE _.SCULPTURE
—1600-1639 — ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MusIC __THEATER
—X1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT XOTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION Local History
SPECIFIC DATES c. 185'5’ BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Willow Spring Farm 1s an example of a 19th century medium-sized farn,
tvnical of this section of Montgomery County.

The farm 1s part of three original tracts of land; "Snowden's 2nd
Addition tc his Manor", "Enowden's 3rd Addition to his *anor", both granted
to Richard Snowden? Jr., the Anne Arundel County ironmaster, in the early
18th century, and 'Addi%ion to Charley Forest" granted to 'ajor John
Bradford in 1720, Snowden soon acculﬂed Bradford's 1anda. Snowden's
daughter Zlizabeth married into the Thomas family, one of the oldest
Nuaker fami;}es in the County, and the land remained in that family for
generations.,

When William Thomas died in 1851, he divided his vast estate among
iis children. In 1853 fashlngton Falnes bought 250 acres from William's
daughter “artha Harvey,’ and &wo vears later he bought 63% acres nmore from
Edward Thomas, william's son. It is believed that he built a house about
this time and settled in to farm the land, land which had the reputation
as being some of the finest in the Countv

Washington Haines sold the farm in 1868 to Patrick Donohoo. Donochoo
eventuallvy left the land to his nephew John 0'Donnell/ who farmed it for
several vears. O'Donnell later became insane, and at his death the court
took over the property and auctioned it off to pay off 0'Donnell's
creditors. A poster dated 6/11/1910 described the estate to be sold:

"65%+ acres...improved by a FARM HOUSE in good condltlon,
stable, and other necessary outbulldlngs...Thls land is
of good quality, easily improved, and produced good
Crons...offers an unusugl opportunity to one desiring a
nroductive small farm,"
The farm was not sold at the auction and was unused until October of that
vear when James Johnson purghased it for $22/acre. Three years later he
resold for nearly $37/acre. The farm passed through many hands until
the present owners bought it in 1957.

FOOTNOTES:
1. Scharf, Thomas J., History of “estern Yaryland, vol. 1, (Philadelphia:
Louis K. Everts, 1832), 0.

2. Thomas Family File, Montgomery County Historical Societyv,

.+ Land Records of Montgomery County, Md., JGE 2/1k5 (9/17/1853).
L, Ibid., JGF 4/163 (1/13/1855).

5. Montgomery County Will Records, JLB 11/20 (8/29/1888),

6. Equity Case #2578
7. Land Records De cit. 216/28 (10/27/1910).
8. Toid., 240/1%0 (11/10/3913)



M15-39
FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Maps: Martenet and Bond 1865
Hopkins Atlas 1879

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 24,28 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Located on the NW side of Tucker Lane, .7 miles from Rt. 108 and 1.3
miles from Rt, 650,

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE Candy Reed
Donald ™, Leavitt Architectural Descrinption
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails June 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Dickerson Marvland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO:

267-1438

Ps- 1108
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NAME DoNosu€é HOUSE

LOCATION /éoo TUCKEL (A Aswiow, Hd
FACADE  S.E.

PHOTO TAKEN /,7/73 M DWER.

#5-24







NAME Donome Housé [(Sremc#pust)
LOCATION /oo 7uceéw (4., Aswon, Al
FACADE

PHOTO TAKEN ///7/73 . owrée




